

## **DURRINGTON TOWN COUNCIL**

## COUNCIL OFFICE, VILLAGE HALL, HIGH STREET, DURRINGTON, SP4 8AD

01980 654772 clerk@durringtontowncouncil.gov.uk

## MEETING OF THE FACILITIES AND AMENITIES COMMITTEE 7<sup>th</sup> April 2025 AT 6PM IN THE PAVILION, RECREATION GROUND.

| Present                 | Cllr J Todd Cllr C Butler Cllr G Wright Cllr S Botham Cllr G Eydmann Cllr A Stafford    | Chairman<br>Vice Chairman |
|-------------------------|---|---------------------------|
|                         | Jo Tudor<br>Ali Budge   | Clerk<br>Deputy Clerk     |
| Public<br>Participation | No members of the public were present   |                           |
| Minute<br>No.           |   | Action                    |
| FAC 36.                 | Apologies were accepted apologies from Cllr Paines.                                     |                           |
| FAC 37.                 | There were no declarations of interest.   |                           |
| FAC 38.                 | Minutes of the previous meetings on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> March were approved and signed. |                           |

| Durrington Town Council – Facilities and Amenities Committee Meeting on Monday 7th April 2025 |
|---|
| Minutes approved as a true and accurate record, and signed as so by the Committee Chairman    |
| presiding   |
|   |

| Signea | Date |
|--------|------|
|--------|------|

|          |   | 1  |
|----------|---|--|
| FAC 39.  | MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES -   |  |
|          | All matters were completed save for   |  |
|          | Deadlock is still in place at the pavilion. Conversation to be had with Preschool to see if they need the lock for safeguarding. If it is not needed the deadlock can be removed. | Deputy Clerk to liaise with preschool                                    |
|          | Further discussions are to be had regarding the insurance of the pump track. When it is not being manned by the hire company DTC insurance does not cover it.                     |  |
| FAC 40.  | FACILITIES REPORT FROM CLERK AND REVIEW OF BUDGET -   |  |
|          | The Clerk provided a full written report about the facilities and ran through the review of the budget.   |  |
|          | Discussions were had ref fishing near the nesting swans at the river. It was agreed to add signs advising the public to take care around the swans.                               | Deputy Clerk to make sign  |
|          | Projects for next year that need to be discussed were listed as a possible. Tennis fence, MUGA surface, Electric sign for the Village Hall.                                       |  |
|          | Discussed Football using front door. It was agreed that only the Referee can use the front door.  | Front door key for the Football and explain only Ref can use front door. |
| FAC 41.  | CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF STREET PLANTERS -  | Clerk to find and source   |
|          | Agreed and approved to replace.   |  |
| FAC 42.  | CONSIDER AND APPROVE A NEW DOG WASTE BIN  | Clerk to arrange   |
|          | Agreed and approve to install new bin on Coronation Road – Subject to survey ref amenities at site.   | survey of site.  |
| FAC 43.  |   |  |
| 1 AC 43. |   |  |

Durrington Town Council – Facilities and Amenities Committee Meeting on Monday 7th April 2025. Minutes approved as a true and accurate record, and signed as so by the Committee Chairman presiding

| Cianad | Data |
|--------|------|
| Signed | Date |

| CONSIDER AND APPROVE A COMMUNICATION<br>BOARD FOR THE PLAY PARK –   | Clerk to obtain quotes  |  |
|---|---|--|
| It was agreed to obtain quotes.   |   |  |
| CONSIDER AND APPROVE A REQUEST FOR A SHED AT THE VILLAGE HALL –  It was agreed that we need to have conversations with DADS reference storage ontions | Cllr G Wright to<br>have discussions<br>with DADS   |  |
| DADO reference storage options.   |   |  |
| CONSIDER QUOTES FOR VILLAGE HALL DOOR -   | Clerk to obtain further quotes  |  |
| Agreed to obtain further quotes for key entry.  | Turrier quotes  |  |
| CONSIDER AND APPROVE CURTAINS FOR VILLAGE HALL –  Agreed and Approved for the office to have discussions with Cllr Paines and source and install.     | Office to discuss with Cllr Paines  |  |
| TO NOTE THE INCREASE IN RATES FOR 2025/2026 Noted   |   |  |
| CONSIDER AND APPROVE INSTALLATION OF BABY CHANGING STATION –  | Clerk to source.  |  |
| Agreed and approved to source and install.  |   |  |
| DISCUSS LIGHTING OF THE PAVILION AND RECEREATION GROUND –   |   |  |
| Discussion was had and agreed action does need to be taken regarding lights.  |   |  |
| DISCUSS CCTV FOR THE VILLAGE HALL -   |   |  |
| It was discussed and seen as not needed   |   |  |
|   | BOARD FOR THE PLAY PARK —  It was agreed to obtain quotes.  CONSIDER AND APPROVE A REQUEST FOR A SHED AT THE VILLAGE HALL —  It was agreed that we need to have conversations with DADS reference storage options.  CONSIDER QUOTES FOR VILLAGE HALL DOOR —  Agreed to obtain further quotes for key entry.  CONSIDER AND APPROVE CURTAINS FOR VILLAGE HALL —  Agreed and Approved for the office to have discussions with Cllr Paines and source and install.  TO NOTE THE INCREASE IN RATES FOR 2025/2026 Noted  CONSIDER AND APPROVE INSTALLATION OF BABY CHANGING STATION —  Agreed and approved to source and install.  DISCUSS LIGHTING OF THE PAVILION AND RECEREATION GROUND —  Discussion was had and agreed action does need to be taken regarding lights.  DISCUSS CCTV FOR THE VILLAGE HALL — |  |

Durrington Town Council – Facilities and Amenities Committee Meeting on Monday 7th April 2025. Minutes approved as a true and accurate record, and signed as so by the Committee Chairman presiding

| Signed  | Date |
|---------|------|
| JISTICA | Date |

| FAC 51. | CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS -        |  |
|---------|--------------------------------|--|
|         | No confidential business       |  |
| FAC 52. | THE DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING – |  |

Durrington Town Council – Facilities and Amenities Committee Meeting on Monday 7th April 2025. Minutes approved as a true and accurate record, and signed as so by the Committee Chairman presiding

| Signed  | Date |
|---------|------|
| JISTICU | Date |